

Media Request

From: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 17 Jan 2017 17:41:27 -0500
Attachments: Township of Georgian Bay Hydro Resolution.pdf (92.05 kB); Media response - Brockville Recorder and Times cd (2) (3).docx (19.49 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is a media response (Word) to a question regarding rural hydro rates from the ***Brockville Recorder and Times***. This has only been director approved as it is still hung up with Michael. Is this version ok to share with MO?

The question [in regards to the attached resolution (the PDF)]:
Will the Minister contemplate re-evaluating "the structure of Hydro" to correct "the unfair practice of charging more for delivery for rural residents"?

Thanks,
Denna